
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 

INVITATION TO BID #20-010 

 

HAMMOND PARK RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION PHASE II 

New Bid Due Date 

Thursday, September 5, 2019; no later than 2:00 p.m. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
To All Prospective Offerors Notice:  

 
CHANGE TO ARTICLE III 

 

CONTRACT TIME 

3.1 Time and Liquidated Damages 
3.1.1 The Contractor shall not proceed to furnish such services and the City shall not become obligated to pay for same 

until a written authorization to proceed (“Notice to Proceed”) has been sent to the Contractor from the City.  The Contractor 

shall commence the Work no later than ten (10) days after the effective date of the Notice to Proceed and shall achieve 

Substantial Completion of the Work, as hereinafter defined, no later than one hundred and twenty (120) Calendar Days, 

in accordance with the Contract Documents. One hundred and twenty (120) Calendar Days from the date on which the 

Work is permitted to proceed, through the date set forth for Substantial Completion, shall constitute the Contract Time.  The 

Work shall be carried on expeditiously, it being understood, however, that this Agreement may be extended or continued in 

force by the parties hereto in writing as provided herein. 

 

 

Question:  The pre-bid conference is scheduled at the city hall.  Are the bidders allowed to visit the site at certain days and 

times? 

Answer:   Yes, bidders may visit the Recreation Center Monday thru Friday, 7:30 am – 3 pm and should first check in at 

the front office to announce themselves before entering the restrooms.  

 

Question: Regarding the question offered in the Pre-Bid about the existence of an asbestos survey for the building. 

Answer:  Yes, an asbestos survey was conducted prior to Phase I construction and concluded asbestos was found in HVAC 

tape only.  The City will have the tape removed/condition abated before the selected contractor starts work on Phase II.   

Question:  According ITB insurance requirements point number 6 Professional Insurance. Will this policy be requested for 

offering professional services as General Contractor. General Contractors do not carry this type of insurance, please advise. 

Answer:  All contractors are require to carry Professional Liability Insurance  

 

Question:  Is the Georgia General Contractor (unlimited) license required for bidders? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

Question: What is the height of the new non-fire rated interior wall? 

Answer:  Wall type OGC will extent to structure / roof above. OG-2 can be installed to 7’-4”.  

 

Question: There are two more existing partition walls at the end of shower stalls.  Please revise the demolition plan.  Also, 

I suggest to demo the entire wall surrounding the shower stalls, instead  of leaving about 8' and extending new wall from 

it. 



Answer:  Walls have been added to the demolition plan 

 

Question: Per page G1.01, note 1.08 Permitting, the general contractor is to secure and pay for all   

 required permits. Please advise if this is an accurate statement for this project? 

Answer:  The Project has been permitted. Omit note 1.08. 

 

Question: In reference to the boys and girls restrooms in the area of construction, what is the height from the floor to the 

top of the structure? 

Answer:  The height varies as the roof and structure are sloping in this area. At the exterior wall the height is +/-9’-2” and 

at the corridor wall the height is +/-17’-2” 

 

 

 

 

Question: In reference to the area of construction, is there an existing sprinkler system?  

Answer:  No, there is not an existing sprinkler system within the limits of construction.  

 

 

Question: Plumbing fixture schedule calls out manual toilet flush valves, but sensored urinal flush valve and faucets. Is this 

intentional? 

Answer:  The use of manual flush valves at the toilets and sensored urinal flush valve and facets is intentional. 

 

Question: Architectural plans show 5 toilet compartments in girls' restroom, but MEP plans show 6.  Please clarify. 

Answer:  Toilet layout as shown in the Architectural Plans is correct.   

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT:  ITB 20-010  
   HAMMOND PARK RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION PHASE II 

   SANDY SPRINGS, GEORGIA 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
AD1-1 GENERAL: 
 
A. The following revisions and/or additions to the Drawings and Project Manual are hereby made a part of same and 

shall be incorporated in the Work of the Contract the same as if originally included in the Bid and Construction 
Documents. 

 
B. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing, as provided on the Proposal Form. 
 
C. When a revision and/or addition is called for to the Drawings or Project Manual, they shall be fully coordinated 

with and carried through all applicable Drawings and portions of the Project Manual, including in part, all related 
Civil, Landscaping, Architectural, Structural, Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, and other Documents. 

 
 
AD1-2 PROJECT MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
A. N/A  
 
 
AD1-3 DRAWINGS: 
 
A. Refer to Sheet A0.01, and revise as follows: 
 

1. Revised CMU walls to be removed. 

 
B. Refer to Sheet A1.11, and revise as follows: 

 



1. Revised Changing Room partition layout to accommodate locker layout as discussed during the site walk. 

2. Details A1 & A4 have been revised to clarify tile pattern 

 
C. Refer to Sheet A2.01, and revise as follows: 
 

1. Revised ceiling from gypsum wall board to 2x2 acoustical ceiling tile (ACT). 

2. Revised reflected ceiling plan legend to 6” recessed light fixture in lieu of pendant light fixture 

3. Revised Detail A8 to reflect ACT in lieu of gypsum wall board ceiling 

 

 

Attachments – Hammond Park Existing Drawings 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 

Bids will only be accepted online through the Bonfire Portal at 

https://sandysprings.bonfirehub.com/projects/view/17802. Any proposal submitted in any other format 

(email, paper, fax, mail, etc.) will not be accepted for any reason. 

 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB. 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 2 for ITB #20-010 Hammond Park Recreation 

Center Renovation Phase II and have incorporated the changes into my response for the above 

mentioned ITB. 

 
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________________________________________________________________  

 

CONTACT PERSON:  _________________________________________________________________________________  

  

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _______________________________________________ STATE: ___________ ZIP: ________________________  

  

PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: ______________________________________ 

 

 

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________________DATE: ______________________________________  

https://sandysprings.bonfirehub.com/projects/view/17802

















































